

From: Tim Royce

To: Doug Young

Date: June 02, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0042-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

File No. 0042-EX-PL-2008

Ref. No. 6434

In response to the e-mail from Mr. Doug Young to Mr. Tim Royce dated May 19, 2008, the following polarization and transmitter antenna dimension data is provided:

Polarization data for XAP = FST

XAD data = 30GR2S2FTDISH00653H008T

Should you have any further questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for General Dynamics